Ndeshihafela Lucia Neliwa

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bronwynn Basson <bronwynn@spc.com.na>

Thursday, 13 July 2023 4:47 pm

Victoria Shikwaya

Ndeshihafela Lucia Neliwa

Fw: New application for an Environmental Clearance Certifcate

Bronwynn Basson | Stubenrauch Planning Consultants

Tel: +264 61 251189 | Fax: +264 61 252157 |PO Box 41404

Stubenrauch m
Flasaing Cannarinnin

From: Ministry of Environment and Tourism <noreply@meft.gov.na>
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Bronwynn Basson <Bronwynn@spc.com.na>

Subject: New application for an Environmental Clearance Certifcate
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Ministry of Environment, Forestry & Tourism

2023-06-26



Dear Bronwyn Basson,

Thank you for applying for an Environmental Clearance Certificate.
Your application has been registered with application number
230626001612

Thank you

Phillip Troskie Bulding
P/Bag 13306, Windhoek | Tel: +264 61 284 2111 | DEA: +264 61 284 2701

Please do not reply directly to this email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox.
Correspondences can be done on the portal or please use
eia@met.gov.na

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,

you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a
safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



